Abdul Rehman

From: Sandeep Bhat

Sent: 24 January 2024 16:37

To: Swapnil Sutar; Abdul Rehman

Subject: FW: Taco bell Delhi T1 Fire suppression system quote required

Attachments: 4235-Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd=Taco bell Delhi T1=PDF............... pdf; 4235-Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd=Taco bell Delhi T1= BOQ=PDF.PDF

From: Swapnil <swapnil@swastiksynergy.com>

Sent: 24 January 2024 16:26

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; varun@swastiksynergy.com; swapnil@swastiksynergy.com
Subject: RE: Taco bell Delhi T1 Fire suppression system quote required

Dear Sir,
Greetings!!!

With reference to your trail request, please find attached Quotation and BOQ.

Thanks & Regards
Swapnil Deshpande

Business Development Manager
% +91 9769634298/9326900259

@491 2267550111 /12 / 13

Email: sales@swastiksynergy.com
swapnil@swastiksynergy.com

-
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swastTik. SWASTIK SYNERGY ENGINEERING PVT. LTD.

SYNERGY SPECIALIZING IN AUTOMATIC FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEMS

OUR BRANDS  Firefense SYNERGY SYNSRGY SYNERT

& www.swastiksynergy.com (@ sales@swastiksynergy.com

SWASTIK SYNERGY ENGINEERING PVT. LTD.
302, Business Suites 9, S.V Road, Santacruz (W),
Mumbai - 4000054. INDIA

From: Sandeep Bhat [mailto:sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in]

Sent: 24 January 2024 08:59 AM

To: Swapnil

Cc: Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; varun@swastiksynergy.com
Subject: Taco bell Delhi T1 Fire suppression system quote required

Dear Swapnil ,



We are coming up with Taco bell @ Delhi T1 Airport , Kindly quote for below items, Quote should be in the name of

Invoice & delivery location

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

New Terminal 1, Indira Gandhi International Airport, Domestic Departure Sha,
Mehram Nagar, New Delhi, New Delhi,

Delhi, 110037

GSTIN No : 07AADCB27621L27)

Category Equipment Description Make Qty.
S.S. Fabricated Equipment S.S.Exhaust Hood (915x860x1545 Ht) Riya 1
S.S. Fabricated Equipment SS Ceiling Mounted hood for Combi Oven Riya 1

Thanks & Regards

Sandeep Bhat

Senior Manager Purchase

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd
Shivsagar Estate A-Block, 1st floor
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018
Mob : 9821945599



